
From:                                 sanka
Sent:                                  Mon, 12 Feb 2024 01:50:42 +0900
To:                                      rtw3contest@gmail.com
Subject:                             Ship Design Contest 2

Hello.
I am delighted to be taking part in the contest.

Category 1　Matsushima class protected cruisers
It is fitted with one huge main gun, but this is merely a decoration.
Naval designers who wanted to mount a large number of 5-inch guns realised that it was easier 
and easier to add a secondary gun than to add a main gun.



She fought on the battlefield with a large number of 5-inch guns and served the Navy by 
showing off her 13-inch guns in gunboat diplomacy.

(巨大な主砲を一基装備しているが、これは単なる飾りである。 多数の 5 インチ砲を搭

載したい海軍設計者は、主砲を追加するよりも副砲を追加する方が簡単で簡単であるこ

とに気づきました。 彼女は戦場で多数の 5 インチ砲を使って戦い、砲艦外交では 13 イ
ンチ砲を披露して海軍に貢献しました。)

Category 2 Myoko class  heavy cruisers
It has been in active service for nearly 40 years since its commissioning in 1933.
She has fought in more than 10 naval battles and has been refitted 5 times.
When her missiles were introduced, they considered decommissioning her, but the marshal, who 



liked the ship, forced her to convert it into a missile cruiser, so she is scheduled to remain in 
service for another 10 years.

(1933年の就役以来、40年近く現役を続けている。

10回以上の海戦を戦い、5回の改装を経験している。

ミサイルが導入された際には退役も検討されたが、艦を気に入った元帥がミサイル巡洋

艦への改装を強行したため、あと10年は現役を続ける予定だ。)
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